Martletwy Community Council

Clerk: Mrs Lizzie Lesnianski, Bramley Lodge, Landshipping, Narberth SA67 8BG
Tel: 01834 891488 Email: martletwycommcouncil@gmail.com

Minutes of a meeting of Martletwy Community Council held Monday 3rd August 2015 at Cwm Deri, Martletwy at 7.30pm

Present

Hayley Wilkinson (Chairman); Philip Eynon (Vice-Chairman); David Cole, Gill Williams, John Williams (Councillors); Rob Lewis (County Councillor); Lizzie Lesnianski (Clerk)

Apologies for Absence: Mike Lewis (Councillor)

Chairman Wilkinson opened the meeting by thanking Mr Mike Caine, of Cwm Deri Vineyard, for opening up his establishment to the Martletwy Community Council as the venue for the August meeting.

15/063 Minutes of previous meeting:

The Minutes of both the previous Ordinary Meeting were taken as read, and signed as a true & accurate record.

15/064 Matters arising

Short mat bowls equipment: There has been no advancement of this matter since the last meeting. Chairman Wilkinson confirmed there was interest in a friendly league from residents in East Williamston. Cllr Eynon reiterated it would be a good idea to put a piece in the Riverside Life magazine to see how much interest there might be. Chairman Wilkinson offered to put together a press piece for the magazine and submit it for inclusion in the September issue. Cty Cllr Lewis suggested raising it as a point of interest at the next Luncheon Club.

Historic Local Place Names: County Cllr Lewis reported. There has not been a vast amount of progress on this matter in recent weeks other than the names are now being saved electronically. He also suggested it maybe worthwhile to approach the Lottery Heritage Fund to see if there were an opportunity for funding with regard this. Chairman Wilkinson reported she has the names for the Coedcanlas fields. County Cllr Lewis raised the question of whether it was better to have more modern names for the fields or to hold out and try to find the more ancient names. The general consensus was it would be better to have a name rather than none. Chairman Wilkinson requested the map, currently with Cllr Williams, be brought to the September meeting so the matter could be progressed from there.

Public Noticeboard Refurb: Cllr Eynon reported Messrs Robin and Jason Crowther have as yet not had the opportunity to supply an estimate for the production of a new Noticeboard. Clerk will report on other prices brought forward from last meeting when the other estimate is available.

Martletwy Community Council

Clerk: Mrs Lizzie Lesnianski, Bramley Lodge, Landshipping, Narberth SA67 8BG Tel: 01834 891488 Email: martletwycommcouncil@gmail.com

15/064 Matters arising (cont'd)

Laptop: Clerk reported a new laptop has been purchased. A brief description was offered of the laptop and it will be brought to the next meeting for inspection by the Councillors.

15/065 Planning: Applications Received:

- i. 15/0401/PA Weston Fields, Martletwy. Clerk instructed to enquire as to whether a Bat Survey/Ecologist report had been conducted prior to application.
- ii. 15/0386/FUL Llangwm Ferry, SA68 0QA. Chairman Wilkinson and Cllr Eynon declared an interest and left the meeting. Cllr Cole assumed Chair for duration of the discussion as both Chair and Vice Chair had left the meeting. No comment or objections were raised.

15/066 Highway matters:

County Cllr Lewis reported he had toured the area with Glenville and Mr Emrys Llewelyn. He reported Glenville is no longer responsible for this area and all matters are to be reported to Mr Emrys Llewelyn, who is based in Fishguard but covering Templeton Maintenance Depot.

County Cllr Lewis reported the Pembrokeshire County Council are launching a new App which will allow them to "ping" the location.

New highway matters raised were Minwear Corner by Minwear Cottage. Continues to flood. Work is being carried out to put in new drains and to remove the hedge. Also Mill Bridge continues to be a problem.

15/067 Finances

- a. Charitable giving: Clerk notified Councillors there was correspondence received with regard to this matter. Advanced to Item 10, Correspondence.
- b. Lawrenny Village Hall. The cheque for the sum of £72 in respect of the annual hire of the hall was approved and signed.

Other payments: The Clerk was issued with a cheque for £179.97 in respect of reimbursement for the laptop.

Martletwy Community Council

Clerk: Mrs Lizzie Lesnianski, Bramley Lodge, Landshipping, Narberth SA67 8BG Email: martletwvcommcouncil@gmail.com Tel: 01834 891488

15/068 Councillor/Clerk Training:

None

15/069 Meetings attended by Community Councillors: Cllr Eynon reported he had attended the Good Neighbours Quarterly meeting.

15/070 Correspondence received

- a. Correspondence from St Womar's Church, Minwear, regarding a charitable request towards the cost of a new organ, read to the meeting by Chairman Wilkinson. Cllrs Williams, Cole and County Cllr Lewis declared an interest and left the meeting. It was agreed a donation of £50 would be made.
- b. Correspondence from Mr Mike Caine of Cwm Deri regarding The Old Quarry Site at Martletwy had been provided prior to the meeting. This correspondence to be advanced to next meeting.

15/071 Communication:

Defibrillators. Cllr Eynon raised the issue of obtaining a defibrillator for the use of the community. He reported Valero had been running a scheme but that he was uncertain whether this was still ongoing. Clerk is to contact Valero to ascertain if they are still offering funding. During a useful discussion it was suggested that if the MCC is able to obtain funding for a defibillator it could be used by volunteers from the Good Neighbours Scheme. Cllr Eynon reported he had already discussed its location with Mr Eric Jones of New Park Caravan Park who had agreed to it being located on his site. Chairman Wilkinson raised the point of insurance. If a volunteer from the GNS uses the equipment the insurance from the County Council for this scheme covers the use.

15/072 Date of next meeting: The Clerk raised the issue of the date of the September meeting. It is now to be held on Monday 14th September 2015 at 7.30pm. Venue to be confirmed.

The meeting was declared closed at 8.39pm

	SIGNED: due	inagor	DATE:	14.9.10.	
--	-------------	--------	-------	----------	--